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RFP 06-2024 
TRIBALWIDE STREET LIGHTING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

 
Addendum No. 2, Date issued March 11, 2024 

 
This Addendum No. 2 is hereby made a part of RFP 06-2024 and has been issued by the Seminole 
Tribe of Florida (hereinafter the “Tribe”) to revise the solicitation document(s), add a new 
attachment, answer questions submitted by prospective bidders, and extend the RFP date(s). 
 
RFP 06-2024 is amended as follows: 
 
1. Revision of Section II – Scope of Services:  

 
The following paragraphs of Section II – Scope of Services have been revised:  

• Paragraph 1 “Scope of Services”  
• Paragraph 7 “Attachments & Exhibits”  

 
Bidders shall replace all previous versions of Section II with the revised version attached to this 
Addendum No. 2 as RFP 06-2024 Section II REV001. All previous mentions of Section II in RFP 
06-2024 shall now refer to the attached RFP 06-2024 Section II REV001. 
 
2. Revision of Exhibit A – Proposal Form:  

 
The following exhibit has been revised:  

• Exhibit A – Proposal Form  
 
Bidders shall replace all previous versions of Exhibit A with the revised version attached to this 
Addendum No. 2 as RFP 06-2024 Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001. All previous mentions of 
Exhibit A in RFP 06-2024 shall now refer to the attached RFP 06-2024 Exhibit A – Proposal Form 
REV001. 
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3. Addition of Attachment B – Cut Sheets:  
 

The following attachment has been added to RFP 06-2024:  
• Attachment B – Cut Sheets  

 
4. Answering Questions Submitted by Prospective Bidders: 
 
The following questions are being addressed through this Addendum No. 2:  
 

GENERAL 
1. Q: Is item one (1), traffic control officer and item two (2), work zone sign per hour? 

A: Please refer to the revised units in Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 provided through 
this Addendum No. 2. 

2. Q: What type of temporary barriers is required for item three (3), temporary barriers? 

A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 provided through this Addendum 
No. 2. 

3. Q: Please specify how the signposts are mounted for item nine (9), signposts. Are the 
signposts ground mounted, barrier, or bridge? What are the measurements of the sign?  

A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001. Signposts are ground mounted, 
panel measurement included in Exhibit A, items twelve (12) and thirteen (13). 

4. Q: What type of lighting conductors is required for item ten (10), lighting conductors? 

 

A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001. Three (3) lighting conductors are 
listed. 

5. Q: What length is required for item eleven (11), light pole complete (luminaire, pole, 
foundation)? Does the TRIBE require eight feet (8’), ten feet (10’), or twelve inches (12”) 
in length? 

A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001. Current measurements of light pole 
on the Reservation are included in Exhibit A. 
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6. Q: Please provide manufacture, bracket arm length, and any additional details, if available, 
for item twelve (12), luminaire & bracket arm. What is the pole height, foundation depth, 
and width? 

A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001. The light-emitting diode (LED) 
manufacturers are AEL Autobahn, Holophane Granville GVD3, GE Evolve, etc. 
Measurements included in Exhibit A. 

7. Q:  What is required for the pole material and manufacturer for luminaire for item fourteen 
(14), new light pole & luminaire? 

A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001. The pole material is aluminum 
(Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) standard and decorative by other 
manufacturers). The LED fixtures are AEL Autobahn, Holophane Granville GVD3, GE 
Evolve, etc. 

8. Q: Please confirm the lighting source for item sixteen (16), lighting – lamp, maintenance 
use only. Is the lighting source fluorescent, (LED), sodium vapor and/or metal halide? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001. Newer projects have LED fixtures. 
However, there may be instances where High-Pressure Sodium, Metal Halide, etc. may 
require retrofitting with the same type or, if unavailable, with LED. 

9. Q: What is the height pole and light manufacture for item seventeen (17), lighting – 
scheduled cleaning maintenance use only?  

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001. Measurement included in Exhibit 
A. Manufacturers are AEL Autobahn, Holophane Granville GVD3, GE Evolve, etc. 

10. Q: What is the pull box size for item eighteen (18), install lighting pull box frame & cover?  

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 provided through this Addendum 
No. 2. 

11. Q: Does the pole have a fuse for item twenty-one (21), lighting – diagnostic work.  

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 item forty-seven (47), forty-eight 
(48), and forty-nine (49) for pole and load center. 

12. Q: Please clarify project specific items for item twenty-two (22), lighting – special lighting 
system components/project specific items. Does the project specific items pertain to pole 
height, fixture type, and light source? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 item thirty-two (32), which has a 
Manchester Pole and Granville GVD3 fixture. Please refer to Attachment B – Cut Sheets 
provided through this Addendum No. 2. 
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13. Q: What is the pole height for item twenty-three (23), LED street light cobra assembly, 
F&I? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 provided through this Addendum 
No. 2. 

14. Q: Please provide more details on item twenty-five (25), LED shield - F&I? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 item thirty-three (33), house side 
shield for decorative light pole and conventional light pole, furnish only. 

15. Q: Please provide type of pole and height of pole for item twenty-six (26), existing street 
light assembly – remove.  

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 item thirty (30), light pole complete, 
remove pole and foundation. The removals can be low-height decorative poles, standard 
FDOT aluminum poles, concrete light poles, etc. 

 16. Q: Is item twenty-seven (27), conventional photo cell – remove & replace, a twist lock or 
screw-in? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 item thirty- five (35), load center 
part (F&I) (photocell). Match existing, could be either twist lock or screw-in. 

17. Q:  Is the CONTRACTOR required to provide the light bulbs or is the city providing the 
light bulbs for item twenty-four (24), street light bulb remove & replace with new LED 
cobra head assembly F&I?   

If required, should it be included in the pricing? If required, what is the wattage needed for 
the light bulbs? 

 A: Please see revised items and descriptions in Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001. There 
is no light bulb(s) (HPS) replacement when luminaires are being replaced with LED. The 
entire housing is replaced with LED. Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 does not include 
replacing HPS bulbs, HPS is obsolete. The CONTRACTOR is responsible for providing 
the materials. 

18. Q: Is there any history on the maintenance and service calls? 

 A: There is no history on the maintenance and service calls. 

19. Q: Is the TRIBE using any software program(s) to monitor and maintain the streetlights? 

 A: At this time, no software program is being utilized. The maintenance is currently done 
based on visual observations. 

20. Q: What is the height, weight, and mounting structure for item nine (9), signposts?  
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 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001. Two (2) items for single post sign 
and measurements are included in Exhibit A. 

21. Q: What type, height, and mounting are required for item eleven (11), light pole complete 
(luminaire, pole, foundation)? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 and answer to question five (5). 

22. Q: What type, height, and mounting are required for item twelve (12), luminaire & bracket 
arm? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 and answer to question six (6). 

23. Q: Are the existing poles being replaced, moved, or installed for item thirteen (13), lighting 
pole foundation – existing poles only? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 item twenty (20), light pole 
foundation repair, and the FDOT standards and specifications. This item is normally used 
for maintenance type functions. To include the foundation and anchor bolts with lock nuts 
and washers as per the plans and standard indexes. To include all components listed in the 
standards and all external conduit and conductors for the service. 

24. Q: What is the type, height, wattage, and mounting for item fourteen (14), new light pole 
& luminaire? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 answer to question five (5) and 
twenty-one (21) on type of light poles/luminaires and mounting height. The wattage of the 
LED luminaires is less than one hundred (100) watts. 

25. Q: What is the type, height, wattage, and mounting for item fifteen (15), lighting – ballast 
maintenance use only? 

 A: The lighting ballast maintenance was revised to item twenty-two (22), lighting – ballast, 
replace. Please see answers provided pertaining to wattage and other items. If ballast needs 
to be replaced, assume a maximum ballast to handle up to one hundred (100) watts 
luminaire. 

26. Q: What is the type, height, wattage, and mounting for item sixteen (16), lighting – lamp, 
maintenance use only? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001, item sixteen (16) has been removed. 
There are other items for LED luminaire. Assume a maximum of one hundred (100) watts 
LED, since most LED luminaires are less than one hundred (100) watts. 

27. Q: What is the type of fixture, fixture surface, height glass, or plastic lens for item 
seventeen (17), lighting – scheduled cleaning maintenance use only? 
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 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001, item seventeen (17) has been 
removed. 

28. Q: What is the type, size, mounting, and service entrance pipes (indoor or outdoor) for 
item eighteen (18), install lighting pull box frame & cover? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A - Proposal Form REV001 item twenty-three (23), lighting 
repairs and retrofits, LED retrofit kit for existing luminaire. The pull box information can 
be located under item ten (10) with the size now specified as thirteen inches by twenty-
four inches (13” x 24”) cover size. 

29. Q: Wha is the type, height, wattage, and mounting for item nineteen (19), lighting repairs 
and/or LED retrofit? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 item twenty-three (23), lighting 
repairs and retrofits, LED retrofit kit for existing luminaire. Please see answers provided 
pertaining to mounting height. For purposes of luminaire retrofit for LED, assume a 
maximum of one hundred (100) watts. 

30. Q: What is the type, volage, wattage, time delay or standard for item twenty (20), lighting 
– fuse – pole base (pre-event, push button & maintenance contracts only)?  

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001 item twenty-four (24), lighting – 
fuse – pole base, replace. These are the ten (10) AMP fuses you find in the FDOT standard 
index 715-001. 

31. Q: What is the type, height, wattage, and mounting for item twenty-one (21) lighting-
diagnostic work? What is the bucket truck rate or service van rate? Bucket truck height 
requirements is forty-five feet (45’) and higher and require larger bucket truck.   

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A - Proposal Form REV001. For purposes of bucket truck assume 
a light pole mounting height of fifty feet (50’) maximum. Please see answers provided 
throughout this Addendum No. 2 for other information. 

32. Q: Item twenty-two (22), lighting - special lighting system components/project specific 
items is to be determined.  

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001, item twenty-two (22) has been 
removed. 

33. Q: What type, height, wattage, and mounting for item twenty-three (23), LED street light 
cobra assembly, F&I? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001. Please see answers provided 
throughout this Addendum No. 2 for other information. 
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34. Q: What type, height, wattage, and mounting for item twenty-four (24), street light bulb, 
remove & replace with new LED cobra head assembly F&I? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001. Please see answers provided 
throughout this Addendum No. 2 for other information. 

35. Q: What type, height, wattage, and mounting for item twenty-five, LED shield – F&I? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A - Proposal Form REV001. Please see answers provided 
throughout this Addendum No. 2 for other information. 

36. Q: What type, height, wattage, and mounting for item twenty-six, existing street light 
assembly – remove? 

 A: Please refer to Exhibit A - Proposal Form REV001. Please see answers provided 
throughout this Addendum No. 2 for other information. 

37. Q: What type, wattage, and mounting for item twenty-seven (27), conventional photo cell 
– remove & replace? 

A: Please refer to Exhibit A – Proposal Form REV001. There is no wattage for a photocell. 
It is rated for one hundred and twenty (120) volts. Refer to FDOT standard index for 
photoelectric control that is mounted on top of the controller cabinet. Alternatively, the 
photocell may also refer to any photocell replacement on the luminaire housing for older 
installations. That voltage would be related to the source voltage, such as one hundred and 
twenty (120), two hundred and forty (240), four hundred and eighty (480) volts. 

 
5. Extension of RFP Date(s): 
 
To allow additional time for prospective bidders to review answers provided by the Tribe, the 
following date(s) has been revised: 
 
The new Proposal Due Date is Monday, March 18, 2024 @ 3:00 PM (ET).  
 

All other content for RFP 06-2024 remains the same. 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 


